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J. P. O'Ecilly, CO:I X NINE MILE POINT - EEPOIR BY DR. R. G. GILLIIMD

As discussed with ycu earlier, I am enclosing an
extra copy of Dr. Gilliland's report relating
to the independent metallurgical examination
perfonned by the University of Wisconsin of
boat samplea taken fron one of the Nine Mile Point
safety valve nozzles. Please forward this copy
to MPC in accordance with our earlier verbal
ccmcitment.

Enclosure:
As Stated

R. T. Carlsen, v/o enc 1.cc:
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